
Fwd: Important: Authorization of Abbott IDNow PoC test
device issed

"Lucas, Stephen (HC/SC)" <"/o=canadacentdepl/ou=exchange

From: administrative group
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=4c97a68326de408eb28e2c1fa4543df0-
stephen.l">

Thao Pham <thao.pham@pco-bcp.gc.ca>, Isabelle Mondou
To: <isabelle.mondou@pco-bcp.gc.ca>, Christyne Tremblay

<christyne.tremblay@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Date: Wed, 30 Sep 2020 17:37:49 +0000

Attachment
Q ■ Abbott IDNow Brief Sept 30.docx (29.27 kB); ATT00001 .htm (178 bytes)

The Abbott ID NOW rapid lab based and point of care test is now live on the COVID-19 Testing Device
Applications Authorized by Health Canada

https://www.canada.ca/en/health-canada/services/drugs-health-products/covidl9-industrv/medical-
devices/authorized/list.html

https://www.canada.ca/fr/sante-canada/services/medicaments-produits-sante/covidl9-
industrie/instruments-medicaux/autorises/liste.html

From: Nayeri, Gita (HC/SC)
Sent: 2020-09-30 12:51 PM
To: Lucas, Stephen (HC/SC); Kochhar, Harpreet (HC/SC)
Co: Murseli, Lissa (HC/SC); White, Belinda (HC/SC)
Subject: Important: Authorization of Abbott IDNow PoC test device issed
Importance: High

Hi Deputies

Please note that HPFB issued the authorization of Abbott’s IDNow to the company at 12:24 pm.

You will find attached additional information on IDNow.

The website will be updated shortly.

Vanessa is informed.

Gita

WHC-SC
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